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November 22, 2010

Stephanie Hobbs

Sack Goldblatt Mitchell LLP
20 Dundas St. W. Suite 1100
Toronto ON M5G 2G8

Dear Ms. Hobbs:

Re: Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“Toronto Hydro”) — Interrogatories
of CUPE Local One — Request for Extension of Time for Filing
Board File EB-2010-0142

The Board has received CUPE Local One’s letter of November 19, 2010 which
responds to the Board’s denial of its request for an extension to file interrogatories in the
subject case, provides reasons for the request and indicates that CUPE Local One will
make every effort to file its interrogatories by November 23, 2010.

The Board has also received a letter from THESL'’s counsel dated November 22, 2010
indicating that THESL is prepared to accommodate moderately late receipt of
interrogatories in this instance given CUPE Local One's undertaking to provide its
interrogatories by Tuesday November 23 and the fact that CUPE Local One is placed in
circumstances that appear to be unanticipated, unusual, and unlikely to be repeated.
THESL goes on to say that given that the proceeding is at a relatively early stage,
THESL is unlikely to be affected by CUPE Local One’s request.



Ontario Energy Board

In light of CUPE Local One’s explanation for the request for extension to file
interrogatories and for the length of the extension request and given THESL's response,
the Board is satisfied that an extension is warranted in this case and has determined
that it will grant the extension as requested. The Board notes CUPE Local One’s
commitment to make every effort to file its interrogatories by November 23, 2010.

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

C. All registered parties
J. Mark Rodger, Partner, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP



